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JOE ILLING for U.S. CONGRESS *'n-1
ANew Voice forFreedom

flay 28, 1988
co

Associate General Counsel
f or Enforcement r

Federal Elections Commission
999 "Ell Street Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463 Cj~

Dear FEC Enforcement:

I am formally requesting an investigation into the campaign finances of William
"Bill" Wight, candidate for Washington's 3rd Congressional seat. I have reason
to suspect he is not reporting finance receipts and expenditures, as required
by law. Please see the attached news clipping regarding a fund raiser for Mr.
Wight in which he raised $20,000.

My campaign manager has kept in touch with your Records Division regarding Mr.
Wight's filings. As of May 27, at your office's closing time, the only document
Mr. Wight had in your files was a statement of candidacy -- no financial reports.

In addition, L'illiam "Bill" Hughes, another candidate in this race, indicated to
my campaign manager that Wight raised another $17,000 earlier.

In that more than a month ago, Wight hired a campaign consulting firm, several
paid staffers, made mass mailings, has printed hand-outs and signs, and has
commuted regularly to here from his Springfield, Virginia, home, I suspect the
$5,000 spending threshold has also been exceeded.

I swear to the above statements and ask that records be revealed.

STATE OF WASHINGTON )s
COUNTY OF THURSTON )S

On this day personally appeared Sincerely,

voluntary act a eed, gor the es, and rposes thermn mentioned

GIVEN un e my ha and ffcal sea this 28th day of May, 1988.

NUTAY F18fn~toltte aq o qhng r siding in Olympia.
ol Wst iftce ,X' 84 * lympias as non
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 Jun~e 8, 1988

Mr. Joseph R. Illinc:
PC B, 7134

Clympia, WAt 0 850'7

RE: MUR 2616

Dear Mr. rlling:

Th:s letter acifnowledges receipt of your complaint, received
or June 1, 1 :?a alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaigr' Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act'), by Wight
Pa, Congress and Per 0. Bjerkmar, as treasurer. The respondents

I.) will be not',ified o+ this complaint within five days.

You will ne notC.izied as soon as the Federal Election Coamils-

C4 siCon -takes iinal action on your complaint. Should you receive
ary additional .n~o~mation in this matter, please forward it to

N ~ ~ice fthe Gereral Counfsel. Much information must ne

sw-.n to In the same manner as tne original complaint. - We nave
num be r ed this matter MUR 2616. Please refer to this number irn

al~l future correspondence. For your information, we have at-
tached a brief description of the Commission's procedures for
handling z-omplaints. If you have any questions, please contact
9etha Dix-.on, Docket Chief, at (.202) 7'76-3110.

C Sincerely,

co Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Los Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* * WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 J1ue 8. 1988

Per 0. Bjerkman. Tr-easurer
Wight For Congress
7813 N. E. Highway 9q
Vancouver, WA 98665

PE: MUR 2d616
Wight For Congress and
Per 0. Bjerkrnan, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Bjerkman:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

r~) alleges that Wight For Congress and you. as treasruer, may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act o'c 1-971, as amended

(I (the "ActC"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have num-

bered this matter MLJR 2616. Please refer to this number in all

4uture correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the oppcrtunity to demonstrate in
N writing thiat no action should be taken against you and Wight For

Cargress in this matter. Please submit any factual or lecai
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's
analysis of this imatter. Where appropriate, statements should be
summfitted under oath. Your response, which should be addressed
to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt o+ this letter. If no response is received within 15

OD days,, the Commission may take further action based on the avail-

en able information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-
tion 437g(a)(4) (B) and Section 4379(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Beverly Kramer,
the staff person assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200. For
your information, We have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

By: Lois G Lerner
A~ssociate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

N 3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Mr. Bill Night
P0 o 335
Tllec, WF 98591



Mr, Lawrence M, Noble
General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
999 E. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

68JS"!24 ~UOr/June 209 1988

C-

RE: MIJR 2616
Wight For Congress and .
Per 0. Bjerkman, as
treasurer

-I,

cD

01 Dear Mr. Noble:

"r I accepted the position of treasurer for the Wight For Congress

\1 campaign 14 May 1988. The Federal Elections Commission acknowledged
S receipt of our Organization Statement 16 May 1988. Our Statement
Sof Candidacy was received by the House 18 May 1988. Contributions

exceeded $5000.00 2 May 1988. Expenditures exceeded $5000.00
- 23 May 1988.

N As this is my first venture into being treasurer of a political
campaign, I have been doing a great deal ofe reading. To the best

S of my knowledge, I am not required to file complete financial dis-
Sclosure statements until 15 July 1988.

I would like to refer to Mr. Illing's letter and answer each

OD paragraph briefly:

001. There was a funidraiser in Washington D.C. 18 May 1988. Much
of the money was pledged. The checks are being deposited as received.

2. This paragraph appears moot since no financial reports
have been required.

3. We would appreciate Mr. Bill Hughes' notifying us as to
the whereabouts of this money, we can surely use the funds.

4. In answer to the final paragraph, the allegations made
are totally without merit.

7813 North East Highway 99 * Vancouver, Washington 98665
Paid for by t Wight for Congress GOMMitbe



June 20, 1988

I am submitting an internal list of all contributions through
13 June 1988, all deposit slips from 15 April 1988 thru 13 May 1988,
a copy of our check register thru 20 May 1988 and copies of our
bank statements and canceled checks thru. 31 May 1988. 1 hope this
will clear the matter.

Per 0. Bjerkma
Treasurer

'7, Wight For Congress

7813 North East Highrway 99 - Vancouver, Washington 98665
Paid for by the Vht for Congress Comitwe
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street. N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT
OF

Statement of Organization

Filed pursuant to the Federal Election Campaign Act ot 1971. as amended

r-PER 0 BJERKMAN, Treasurer
WIGHT FOR CONGRESS
P0 BOX 335
TOLEDO WA 98591

L

DATE0 5/16/1988

NOTICE REGARDING FILINGS
UNDER THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS AMENDED

Vourassigned FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER is C00227728

in the future this number should be entered on all subsequent reports filed under the Act, as well as on all

communications concerning such reports and statements. This acknowledgement will be the only receipt

provided directly by the Commission, for documents filed. The Commission recommends that all future

filings be mailed Certified or Registered. Return Receipt Requested, in order to insure timeliness of your

filings and to provide additional receipts for your records.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FEC FORM 20 (9/87)
(Sup*rsedts FEC Forms 13, 14. end 15)
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Ii ~ ~ f 24 f~ii

*ffice oif thje Clerk - Recorbs ub gIegistratirn

A.s Aoust of ?IepregmtnWes,
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

for Candidate

____For Committee

____For Individual ________________________

TYPE OF REPORT

(Check Appropriate Box and Complete, if applicable)

ViCandidate Statement

0 L April 15 Quarterly Report

LI July 15 Quarterly Report

[] October 15 Quarterly Repor

co I' January 31 Year End Repoi

o ElI July 31 Mid Year Report (N
Year Only)

L]Statement of Organization

EL Twelfth day report preceding
election on -___ in the State of ___

E3 Thirtieth day report following the General
t ~~Election on -___ in the State of ___

L Termination

ron-Election E Amendment

L Lobby Report FoIF Termination

l Lobby Postcard LIAmendment

nI Ethics in Government Act-Financial Disclosure Statement LIAmendment

L] Other

Received lhy ~ / t

Hand
delivered
this date-.
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT

This is to acknowlede reip of!th document fisted below, rlied pursuant to the
provisions of the Ethics in Goerment Act of 1978, as amended.
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1 REGUL.AR SAVINGS <' ' d(*
[I OHER - Te amunttesed was received for credit 1o your CHECKING ACCOUNT unless Otherwise indicatelld
Thsdpstacptdfrcletonsbett h rovisions of -th.e Un iform C ommercial Code and the Customer Deposit Agreement of this

Bank Deposits received after 3 00 p m may be posted on the following businebs day 06096 MEMBER F D I C.

REGULAR SAVINGS OTHER
The amount listed was received for credit to your CHECKING ACCOUNT unless otherwise indicated. Member F 0 1 C.
This deposit accepted for collection subject to the provisions of the Uniform Commercial Code and the Customer Deposit Agreement of
this Bank. Deposits received after 2 00 p rm may be posted on the following business dSay 06096 R3-88

.-1REGULAR SAVINGS OTHER
The amount listed was received tor credit to your CHECKING ACCOUNI unless otherwise indicated. Member F.D.I.C.

-This deposit accepted for collection subject to the provisions of the Uniform Commercial Code and the Customer Deposit Agreemfent of
this Bank Deposits received after 2i00 p mn may bei posted on the following bkisiness day 06096 R3-88

Ju a huWs Use the Ramer BatkXacWe
Or fast, convenient ba"o

"J, I k, I I C ) I -f I '. i 1. -' Jl' ' , I ' I 4" W X

6/610/0?

I//. a ?/? ?

Y/ 6/21
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REGULAR SAVINGS I OTHER -.-- I-MebrFD.C
The amount listed was received for credit to Your CHECKING ACCOrUNT unless otherwise indicated Mme .

Tha dosit accpe o Tolletion subject to the provisions ot the Unitorm Commercial Code and the Customer Deposi Agreement" of

tIS Bank DePosits received Otter 2 00 p m may be posted on the to4so-ing business day066 38

*1 7O'SO.JI)*[t5/ aj

REGULAR SAVINGS OTHER IL OTOCIGACOTuis tettb rdcldMme .

The amount listed was received I($toeLiditt orLI hN CCIN nusohls ieavdMme

Thi dpost c~it~d of C olecinSbu 1 It, jtOe o pi1~iih Ie kinlorm Commercial Code and the Customer Deposit Agreement of

thiS Bank Depotsits received after 2 00 p in rrL, e pordvde )it tie tolivig businesis day 69 38

~') A61~

- -

sh ? V
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11AINL.I1 NA I 10NAL H~ANKI

WIGHT FOR CONGRESS
7813 N E HWY 99
VANCOUVER WA

98665

014
Sel

2

ACCOUNT NUMBER
014-0592816

PAGE 1

5/23/88 TO 5/31/88

TAX ID 532-36-4321

APPLYING FOR A LOAN AT RAINIER DANK IS AS EASY AS
PICKING UP YOUR PHONE. CALL 1-800-888-INFO ANY TIME
BETWEEN 8 AM AND 8 PM, MONDAY-FRIDAY OR STOP IN AND SEE A
PERSONAL BANKER. AND, ASK HOW YOU CAN SAVE UP TO 3/4X
IN INTEREST ON YOUR LOAN NOW THROUGH 6/30/88.

C HE C KIN G

YOUR LOWEST LEDGER BALANCE DURING THIS PERIOD WAS $21,497.23 ON 5/24/88

BEGINNING LEDGER BALANCE AS OF 5/23/88 .00+
LESS 2 CHECKS 1,582.77-

FLESS 0 OTHER DEDUCTIONS .00-
PLUS 3 DEPOSITS 23,180.00+
LESS SERVICE CHARGE .00-

ENDING LEDGER BALANCE AS OF 5/31/88 21,597.23

CHECKS

CHECK *AMOUNT PAID CHECK IAMOUNT PAID CHECK IAMOUNT PAID

82.77 05/24 1 1,500.00 05/24

CHECKING DEPOSITS

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT INIT POSTED REFERENCE NUMBER LOCATION

"1RANSFER
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT

FROM CHECKIJNG 14, 030.00
9,050.00

100.00

5./23 003'0313619
5/23
5/27

&(71 S
FOR PERSONAL SERVICE AT iCENTRALIA OFFICE

P 0 BOX 679
CALL: 736-2881 CENTRALIA WA 98531

9 0
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FIAINIE[1 NA I W( )A ItANK

WIGHT FOR CONGRESS
2368 E LYNNWOOD DR
LONGVIEW WA

98632

003
SBI

4

ACCOUNT NUMBER
003-03 136 19

PAGE 1

5/02/88 TO 5/31/88

TAX ID 532-36-4321

APPLYING FOR A LOAN AT RAINIER BANK IS AS EASY AS
PICKING UP YOUR PHONE. CALL 1-800-888-INFO ANY TIME
BETWEEN 8 AM AND 8 PM, MONDAY-FRIDAY OR STOP IN AND SEE A
PERSONAL BANKER. AND, ASK HOW YOU CAN SAVE UP TO 3/4X
IN INTEREST ON YOUR LOAN NOW THROUGH 6/30/88.

C H RCK IN G

YOUR LOWEST LEDGER BALANCE DURING THIS PERIOD WAS *.00 ON 5/23/88

BEGINNING LEDGER BALANCE AS OF 5/02/88 3,030.00+
LESS 4 CHECKS 4,250.00-
LESS 1 OTHER DEDUCTIONS 14,030.00-
PLUS 3 DEPOSITS 15,250.00+
LESS SERVICE CHARGE .00-

ENDING LEDGER BALANCE AS OF 5/31/88 .0I I

CHECK S

CHECK # AMOUNT PAID CHECK # AMOUNT PAID CHECK # AMOUNT PAID

1,000.00 05/02 1,500.00 05/19

1,000.00 05/19 750.00 05/20

OTHER CHECKING DEDUCTIONS

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT INIT POSTED REFERENCE NUMBER LOCATION

TRANSFER TO CHECKING 14,030.00 5/23 0140592816

CHECKING DEPOSITS

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT INIT POSTED REFERENCE NUMBER LOCATION

DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT
DEPOSIT

4,200.00
11,050 .00

10,000.00

5/06
5/12
5/13

FOR PERSOUAL SERVICE AT CENTRALIA OFFICE
P 0 BOX 679

CALL: 736-2881 CENTRALIA WA 98531



Bill Wight FO." n
P.O0. Box 335
Toledo, Washington

gress

98591 16 May-.-

No. 4

I 98 1
19-3/061
1250

T0iTHE~Am hp2d ~L~ __ __ __ __ 1000.00

OneThousand-and.0/100 ----------- 4----------------

RAMIR 1ATHONAL .

- &LL.2L~L 1 - 0,L25000371: , 0 30 TT36 TIIIF
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1 1,500.00

Wight For Cc -ress
Box 33.5 No.3

Washington 98591
19-3/061
1250

PAY
IORDIEROF.

One Thousand five hundred and 00/100 -------------------------- ~11Az

RMNaki
beftUmOlftevu000. WA gem
RPIN 1MNAWL SANK

?4qf2j)L& 
_

I:&2500003?i: aaSQQ303L3GLc9I

N .- -

19-3/061
1250

/0

BhMRBANK
Bellevu Office, BelevI, WA 98M0
RAMER NATIODAL BANK

FOR -Qrr29c
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13A /7 7~ 6 91-j0L0001
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* ~ (~j rj w ~ -RAINIER NATIONA~L BANK'

WIGHT FOR CONGRESS
P 0 BOX 335
TOLEDO WA

98591

003
SBL

1

ACCOUNT NUMBER
003-0313619

PAGE 1

4/15/88 TO 4/29/88

TAX ID 532-36-4321

C H EC K IN

YOUR LOWEST LEDGER BALANCE DURING THIS PERIOD WAS *2,445.00 ON 4/15/8

BEGINNING LEDGER BALANCE AS OF 4/15/88 .00+
LESS 1 CHECKS 200-0Q-
LESS 0 OTHER DEDUCTIONS .00-
PLUS 2 DEPOSITS 3,230.00+
LESS SERVICE CHARGE .00-

7kl ~ ENDING LEDGER BALANCE AS OF 4/29/88300. 1

CHECKS

CHC MUT PI9CHECK # AMOUNT PAID CHECK AMOUNT PAID

200.00 04/29

CHECKING DEPOSITS

C DESCRIPTION AMOUNT INIT POSTED REFERENCE NUMBER LOCATION

" EPOS IT
DEPOSIT

2,445.00
785.00

4/15
4/28

I IhINiI:Id~AxI~
FOR PERSONAL SERVICE AT - CENTRALIA OFFICE

P 0 BOX 679
CALL: 736-2881 CENTRALIA NA 98531
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NAME 
_-STATE-:1'104/15/88 BJERIMN4, NANCY L.2368 E. LYNNWIOOD, DR. L G'I EW W 8 3 I O I A

U g fIN5 5. E R I , G R A S O F. ~~8 E ~ ~ ~ p p R O G I WW 9 8 6 3 2 ' 0 0 0
04/15 88 WINR IJ G GET R AY .4 0 A R L R A ALEXANDRIA VA 22309 :50.0
04 15 8 G0D-i E E 1639- B S. HAYES ST. 

$RLN0.00V _*LfU Lv_ F O k A-TIELL IE 3Iag--5.W .-wT - ------- LKE TO VA~~ R 73
04,']5/88 ANDpEtjS. Bo B MA CE RO:: 1 , 22202 $100.00 _

04/28/8Sc KALICH, GARY & JUDY 69 N.Ut MALEY RD.HHAIS W 98052 500
23N.ARLINGTON 

VA 22207. 25.0.0
U g j ~ ~ 'J L EN u K U , 

C HE HA- . . O 6 6L G I Sj WA 9 32 $ 2 50 .00
* ~04/28/88 KAUFMAN, RIC A D C. 907 E~IGH MILL. RD. GR AT FA LS VA2 6$1 0 004/218/Se GROWN4, MICHAEL & CHRISTINE 120RRVIECETRRC 

ALLAS VA 22106 5.0
0 4 / 2 83 / 8 S r J ~ D P H I 1 1 8 M A N T E C A D P . K E L S W A p 8 2 S M n042/8 L 4DKE, ';oRvON 2537 NORTHLAVE AVE. L SOGIE WA '8626 510.000 O~ WALTZ SR., ROBERT P. 76319HD.SE SOOIH W 89 10.00 70,~ 5,TZ Ws7 AtL T ROBERT R. 932 135TH PL. S.E. SNOHOMISH WA 98290 __1000.0C'M4,IIt7 WILLIAM G. 

- $Z00T0TFIS.05/02/*- L AR , J SE H E 416 UN~DERHILL PLCE ALEXANDRIA A7 - - g1j -22305I .:IO .000/288 DICPERSON, HARRY ASHBY P
* ~~~~ 05 /'05/89 BLOOMQUIST, AL 

5 5 L T A H b ON D2 03SI Op
* 0506/88 DALY, TERRY 101 N. THIRD ST. MOORHEAD t 66 200

V510.1911 JEFF-DAVIS HWY. ARIG. MN 2220 20005/11/98 WALKER, STEVENSON T. 1620 1. ST. N.W.WA IN T N D20 0 2 n o
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June 24, 1988 88 JIIY / : t''. -1

P.O. Box 7184
Olympia, WA 98507

Associate General Counsel
for Enforcement

Federal Elections Commission
999 "E" Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear FEC Enforcement:

I am writing regarding a request for an inve-stigation in a matter under
reie, IMUR 42616.

At the time the request was being developed, I was the campaign manager
for Joe tiling, requester of the investigation. I was instrumental in
the request's writing. When the letter was sent, we firmly believed
congressional candidate Bill Wight was in violation of FEC regulations.
After further review, I believe such allegations are mistaken and, in
fairness, I hope you disregard the request for investigation.

I an sure, after you have reviewed the letter of request for investigation,
you will detect our errors in understanding the rules that we believed
were broken.

Specifically, I think we were in error with regard&--t .he deadline when
Wight would have needed to report his expenses or receipts.

If you have any questions in this matter, please feel f:ree to call :7e at
(206) 754-,5 33

Sincerely

t-,harlie Kirr,\
/

STATE OF 11 7ASHINGTON I
COUNTYl OF THURSTON ) ss

On this day personally appeared 1ber1ore m e
Charlie Kirry9 to ~e iknown tro be t--e iv~
lescribed in and who executed! the wiindi
foregoing instrume nt, and --c,',-nowledgel" ch -at e
signed the same as his free and voluntary act
and deed, for the uses and Durposes ZTherein
mentioned.

G0IVEN uinder myhand and ofi ;< ea1Ths 4
day of June, 1938.

~rxci
NtJRY PUBLIC in and for the State ot W16ashington,
residing in Olympia.

'r - f
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 Jul 7 1988

Mr. Charlie Kirry
P.O. Box 7184
Olympia# VA 98507

RE: MUR 2616

Dear Mr Kirry:

This is in reference to your letter dated June 24, 1988,
requesting that the complaint filed by Joseph R. Illing against
Wight for Congress and Per 0. Bjerkman, as treasurer, be
wi thdrawn.

Under 2 U.s.c. S 437g, the Federal Election Commission is
empowered to review a complaint properly filed with it and to
take action which it deems appropriate under the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act'). A request for
withdrawal of a complaint will not prevent the Commission from
taking appropriate action under the Act. Your request will
become part of the public record within 30 days after the entire
file is closed.

if you have any questions, please contact Beverly Kramer,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

0 incerely,

Lawrence X. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Ler er
Associate General Counsel

cc: Joseph R. Illing
P.O Box 7184
Olympia, WA 98507
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Waghngtou, D.C. 20463

11?GENRALC(XYESEL'S REPORT

NUR # 2616
DATE CS010AINT RECEIVED

BY OGC 6L//8
DATE OF NOTIYZCTION TO

RESPONDENTS 6/8/88
STAFF MEMBER: _Neverly Kramer

COMPLAINANT: Joseph R. Illng

RESPONDENTS: Wight for Congress and
Per 0. BJerkman, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Record

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I ~ ~ o or GEEAIEO ATTE

on June 1, 1988, Joseph R. hulng filed a complaint with the

Commission alleging a violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971p as amended ("the Act"), by Wight for Congress and

Per 0. Bjerkman, as treasurer ("the Committee"). Notification of

the complaint was mailed to the Committee on June 8, 1988. A

response was submitted to this Office on June 24, 1988.

Subsequently, on June 29, 1988, the General Counsel's Office

received a letter, written on behalf of the complainant, stating

that "the allegations are mistaken" and requesting that the

complaint be withdrawn (Attachment 2).

II. FACTuAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. The Facts

1. The Complaint

The complaint states that William "Bill" Wight, a
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candidate for Washington's 3rd Congressional seat, "is not

reporting finance receipts and expenditures, as required by law.*

The complaint directs the Commission's attention to an attached

news clipping from the Seattle Post Intelligencer (May 27, 1988)

which reports that a recent fundraiser for Wight raised $20,000.

The complaint states '(iln addition, William "Bill* Hughes,

another candidate in this race, indicated to my campaign manager

that Wight raised another $17,000 earlier." Moreover, the

complaint asserts that prior to May 1, 1988, Wight hired a

campaign consulting firm, several paid staffers, made mass

mailings, has printed hand-outs and signs and has commuted

regularly to Washington from his Springfield Virginia home,

accumulating expenditures of purportedly more than $5,000. The

complaint claims that as of May 27, 1988, the only document on

file with the FEC was a Statement of Candidacy -- no financial

reports. Based on these assertions, the complaint appears to

allege a violation of the Act's reporting requirements at

2 U.S.C. S 434(a).

2. The Response

The response presents information refuting the factual

assertions in the complaint and argues that the allegations made

are without merit. The response notes that in addition to the

Statement of Candidacy which was filed on May 18, 1988, Wight for
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Congress filed a Statement of Organization on May 16, 1988. 1/

The response further states that the Committee is not required to

file a complete financial disclosure statement until July 15,

1988.

The response acknowledges that a fundraiser was held in

Washington, D.C. on Kay 18, 1988, and that contributions have

been received. The response denies, however, that an additional

$17,000 was raised prior to the fundraiser. The response also

refutes the complainant's assertion that prior to May 1, 1988,

Wight had, in essence, made campaign expenditures exceeding

$5,000. Attached to the response are bank statements and

internal ledgers substantiating the Committee's denial as to the

additional contributions received and expenditures made prior to

May 1, 1988.

B. Legal Analysis

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a), the first report of receipts

and disbursements required to be filed by the Wight Committee is

the 1988 July Quarterly Report which must be filed no later than

1/7e esponse notes that the $5,000 contribution threshold
(for triggering candidate status) was not exceeded until May 2,
1988 and that the $5,000 spending threshold (for triggering
candidate status) was not exceeded until May 23, 1988. The
Committee apparently offers this information in order to arrest
any suggestion by the complainant that registration requirements
were not satisfied. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 432(e) a candidate is
required to designate in writing a political committee to serve
as his or her principal campaign committee no later than 15 days
after becoming a candidate. Within 10 days after designation,
the principal campaign committee is required to file a Statement
of organization. 2 U.s.c. S 433(a). The Committee's Statement
of Organization, which was due May 27, 1988, was filed May 16,
1988.



July 15, 1988. Since, at this writing, the Committe-e's report is,

not due to be filed for at least one week,, there is no reason to

believe the Committee and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

5434(a).

1. Find no reason to believe that Wight for Congress and
Per 0. Bjerkman, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a).

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the attached letters.

Lawrence M4. N~oble

Na General Counsel

Datkt/ 4  Loi G. Lerner eTT #F- W,
Associlate General Coiunsfl

Attachments
r~l'1. Response
__ 2. Request for Withdrawal of Complaint

3. Letters



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

MUR 2616
Wight for Congress and)
Per 0. Bjerkman, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. mmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 14,

1988, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2616:

1. Find no reason to believe that Wight for
Congress and Per 0. Bjerkman, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a).

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the letters, as recommended
in the First General Counsel's report signed
July 11, 1988.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date W- Mujorie W. Emumons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the office of Commission Secretary:Tues., 7-12-88, 9:58
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 7-12-88, 4:00
Deadline for vote: Thurs., 7-14-88, 4:00

7 -. 1,'



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 20463

July 19,1 1988

C91MWIFlBD MIL
AMPI0=1 FAczzI'T unIUMSm

Mr. Joseph R. hulng
P.O0. Box 7184
Olympia,, NA 98507

RE: MUR 2616

Dear Mr. hulng:

On July 14,t 1988, the Federal Election Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated N4ay 28, 1988,
and found that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint, and information provided by the respondents, there is
no reason to believe Wight for Congress and Per 0. Bjerkman, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a). Accordingly, on
July 14 , 1988, the Commission closed the file in this
matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(6the Act") allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence N4. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Cou usel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 0,C 2063 July 19,1 1988

Mr. Per 0. Bjerkuan, Treasurer
Night for Congress
7613 N.E. Highway 99
Vancouver, Washington 98665

RE: IBUR 2616
Wight for Congress and

Per 0. Bjerkman, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Bierkuan:

On June 8. 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
Night for Congress ("Comitteel) and you, as treasurer, of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On July 14, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you, that there is no reason to believe the Committee and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a). Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Cou sel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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